APPENDIX O

CERTIFICATION OF STREETS TO FINAL GRADE



TO: CITY OF COACHELLA

FROM:
(ADDRESS)
SUBJECT: Certification of Streets to Final Grade
Tract Map No. , or
Parcel Map No.
1. There has been executed a "SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT" for the water mains
described above; said Agreement being between:
a. The CITY OF COACHELLA, hereinafter designated as the "City ";
b.

hereinafter designated as the "Developer".
All terms and conditions of said Agreement are hereby incorporated by reference.

2. Pursuant to Section 3 of said Agreement, the Developer certifies that all streets requiring water mains
are to the required Final Grade and ready for installation of water mains; wherein the Final Grade
shall be defined as the finished grade of the street base or sub-base required by the Riverside County
Road Department, or the City .

3. Developer agrees that if there is a change required in the final grade of the street which occurs during
or after the construction of the water mains, and requires the relocation of any water facilities, the
Developer will make full payment for all costs necessary to relocate said water facilities.

Developer:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Telephone:

Authorized Agent (sign):

Name (type):

Title:
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